MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 1, 2023
TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Roque Salinas, Director of Economic Development

THROUGH: Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager

SUBJECT: Adding Section 4.13 Hours Of Operations to Chapter 4 Business
Regulations.

SPONSOR(S): N/A

PURPOSE

An Ordinance of The City Of Leon Valley, City Council Authorizing the Amending of The
Leon Valley Code of Ordinance, Chapter 4 Business Regulations, By Adding Section 4.13
Hours Of Operations. (1st Read was Held on 7-18-2023) - R. Salinas, Director Of
Economic Development

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social Equity — N/A
Economic Development — N/A

Environmental Stewardship — N/A

FISCAL IMPACT
None

STRATEGIC GOALS
Revitalize declining commercial areas by creating, reviewing, and enforcing codes that
impact Economic Development and Promote Leon Valley

RECOMMENDATION

City Council Discretion.

APPROVED : DISAPPROVED :

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS :




ATTEST :

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



